

292,370/1.

Ottawa June 4, 1912.

Sir,

Mr. Proudfoot has been recently requested to place valuations on the unsold lots in the portion of The Pas Townplot originally laid out. Enclosed herewith are the valuations that he places on the lots indicated. He states, however, that this is largely guess work on his part as he never travelled through the district between the river and the marsh lands to the west of the townplot and in fact does not know how the lands lie from Block 30 northerly to the Saskatchewan River. I have to request you to be good enough to go over this tract of land and place what you consider to be a fair value on each lot separately included in the lists herewith. You should consult with Mr. Agent Fischer as to valuations or with any other persons whom you may consider can give you valuable advice on this matter.

Encl.

Your obedient servant,



Assistant Deputy and Secretary.

D. F. Robertson, Esq., D.L.S.,

c/o F. Fischer, Esq.,

Indian Agent.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,
4 June 1912 - 14 June 1912, (R.G. 10, Volume 5404)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA

FOOD
COPY